Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

AVS24/3846

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
One Raffles Quay
#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583

www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

p Insurance.

Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Friday, 20 December 2024 8:51 AM

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Seah, Andy; SUR

Work Shop Estimate (SG); Report

RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024 SNK 1976D

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Andy,

Kindly provide us the claim reference of SNK 1976D.

Wondenful (lnistmas and =« Fappy Hew Year 2025

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 5:14 PM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Andy,

Noted with thanks.

Cheers to aWGWZ %&Wﬂd and a 'Z(W %ew %ed/z 2025

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

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2024 5:03 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Ok to proceed

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

¢ Liberty

Insurance.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
2




Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Andy,

Please refer to the below photos of REAR BOOTLID (1 & 2) and REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH RH (3 & 4).
For your approval.

(1)







Cheers to aWGWZ %WM and a ﬂdﬂq %ew %ed/z 2025

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

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 12:42 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Kindly provide clearer photo of the highlighted

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department



Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

)

2 Liberty

v <
p Insurance.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Lim, Stewart
<lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@lkkauto.com>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Andy,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNK 1976D.

For your approval.

Cheers to aWGWZ %WM and a Q(W %ew %ed/z 2025

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

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 10:00 AM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Andy,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. (XD3160X)



Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
siewsc(@lkkauto.com
SNK1976D

Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/
veronchen@lkkauto.com

XD3160X

Wonderful Clnistmas Fappy WNew Year 2025\

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 5:29 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK
Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 11/12/2024

Dear Lkk

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Clair
1 | HUP LIAN HUAT No.38 Defu Lane 9 Si Hui (62823336 CMGK IVS24/-
2 | THIAM HENG HUAT 176 SIN MING DRIVE #05-14 STEVEN 82636295 kiv kiv

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department



Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower

Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

Liberty_

Insurance.
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